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3-1 A larger brick addition to the school on Winters Lane and Melrose Avenue was opened in 1899 with improved heating and lighting.
3-2 Students and their teachers were photographed next to the school on Winters Lane in the 1800’s.
3-3 Sixth and seventh grade students pictured around 1881. 
3-4 A one-room frame school building was erected on Winters Lane in the late 1870s.  Later, a small brick addition was made to the building.  An even larger brick addition was built in 1899 to house about 300 students in grades 1 through 9.  It contained new classrooms as well as improved heating and lighting. The school on Winters Lane became a high school in 1903 when 10th grade was added. The first class of five high school students graduated in 1905. 
 
